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Subject: RE: Horizon Expert Reports

Date: Mon, 7 Jan 2019 13:33:05 +0000

Importance: Normal
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¢, Jonathan Gribben
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Rodric
They're fine to go to UKGI.

Kind regards

Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

: GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts
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From: Rodric Williams [maiIto:i GRO

Sent: 07 January 2019 11:36
To: Andrew Parsons; Jonathan Gribben
Subject: Horizon Expert Reports

Morning both (Jonny — Happy New Year!).

womblebonddickinson.com

L Jlin

UKGTI have asked for copies of the Horizon expert reports. Is there any reason why I can’t sent them under
the terms of the information sharing protocol (which among other things would require UKGI to treat them

as confidential)?

WBD_000518.000001



WBONO0000648
VWBONO0000648

Thanks, Rod

Rodric Williams
Head of Legal - Dispute Resolution & Brand
20 Finsbury Street
LOPdon.E.C_')_Y_.QL\[l ......... =3
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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